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Deptt; Board Sectt. 5 August 2019

Regd.& Head Office: “Oriental House", P.B. NO. 7037
A-25/27, Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi-110002
CIN : U66010DL1947GOI007158

Ms. Savitri Yadav

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
SBICAP Trustee Company Limited
Apeejay House, 6 Floor

3, Dinshaw Wachha Road

Churchgate

Mumbai- 400 020

Dear Madam

Sub: Compliance pursuant to SEBI Circular Ref;
SEBI/HO/MIRDS/DOS3/CIR/P/2019/68 dated May 27, 2019 - Updated list of
Debenture holders for the month ending 31st July, 2019.

Ref: ISIN INE0O6GZ08015 — Security OICL 29 (OICL 8.80 % 2029 (Series ) Type-PT

Pursuant to SEBI Circular Ref:; SEBI/HO/MIRDS/DOS3/CIR/P/2019/68 dated May 27,
2019, we are enclosing herewith Updated list of Debenture holders for the month ending
31%t July 2019.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For The ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

bl

(RASHMI BAJPAI)
COMPANY SECRETARY & DGM

BIF/Tel. : 23279221, 43659595, Bad/Fax : 23287192, 23283971, 23287193, 23240440
qqaET/ Website: www.orientalinsurance.org.in



Rashmi Ba'leai

From: Ravinder Dua <rdua@rcmcdelhi.com>

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 1:43 PM

To: Rashmi Bajpai; ‘alok sharma’

Cc: mdnair@rcmcdelhi.com

Subject: RE: List of Debenture Holders as on 31..07.2019
Attachments: Qicl_310719.pdf

Dear Madam

PFA list as desired.

Regards

Ravinder Dua RCMC Share Registry Pvt. Ltd.
General Manager B-25/1, First Floor,

(Systems) Okhla Industrial Area, Phase — 2
rdua@rcmcdelhi.com New Delhi = 110 020

www.rcmcdelhi.com

CIN : U67120DL1950PTC001854

Ph :011-26387320,26387321
Fax : 011-26387322

ﬁ Please Think & Act Green- Avoid printing paper and make your contribution bv saving trees for the future

From: Rashmi Bajpai [mailto:rashmibajpai@orientalinsurance.co.in]
Sent: 05 August 2019 12:35

To: 'Ravinder Dua'; 'alok sharma'

Subject: List of Debenture Holders as on 31..07.2019

Dear Sir

Please provide a signed copy of List of Debenture Holders as on 31.07.2019 for onward submission to Debenture
Trusttee

#Te7 g=141% / Thanks & Regards

7f9 arsfT / Rashmi Bajpai

Fu+t 7547 7 37 9271 79=9F / Company Secretary & Deputy General Manager
Farzer #mm) /

(Board Sectt., DFS Matters., CSR, Rl & Foreign Accounts)

fy snfrovee 2ot st frfiee, wame Frata |, afovee greE, 1-25/27, 9EE oAt 772, 7 EeA1-110002
The Oriental Insurance Company Ltd., Head Office,” Oriental House”, A-25/27 Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi-110002
CIN: U66010DL1947G0I1007158 Fa/Website: www.orientalinsurance.org.in

: §



£.37+/E-mail: rashmibajpai@orientalinsurance.co.in
%17 / Phone: 011-23287204 / 43659310
T/ Fax: 011-23287204

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments to this message
are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.
Please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any
attachments for the presence of viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any
virus transmitted by this email. Thank you for your cooperation. www.orientalinsurance.org.in



THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED - ISIN INEDEGZOB015
LIST OF HOLDERS IN NSDL AS ON 31/07/2013

Sr_NO DP_ID Client_id Name/Address Holding Holding(Pledge) PAN No.

1 IN300079 10063046 JAMIA CO - OPERATIVE BANK LIMITED 20 0 AAAAJZZIIR
2/9, 2ZND FLOOR
SURYA COMPLEX
SARAI JULLENA
NEW DELHI
110025
CATEGORY OTHER INDIAN BANKS
Phones 011 26322236 55277535
2 IN300394 17523382 BOARD OF TRUSTEES THE DISTRICT CO-OP CENTRAL BANK EMPLOYEES PROVIDENT FUND 6 0 AABTBA738P
DISTRICT CO-OPERATIVE CENTRAL BANK
LTD CENTRAL OFFICE
PANUGANTI VARI STREET RR PETA
ELURU
534002
CATEGORY  TRUSTS(T)
Phones 08812-230091
3 IN300450 13007665 SECRETARY EPF TRUST UP FOREST CORPORATION LUCKNOW 30 0 AAATEO380M
21/475
INDIRA NAGAR
LUCKNOW
226016
CATEGORY TRUSTS (T}
4 |N300450 13718105 BOARD OF TRUSTEES HINDUSTAN STEEL PROVIDENT FUND OFFICE 15 0 AAATB141BR
RDCIS SAIL ADMINISTRATIVE BUILDING
RANCHI
JHARKHAND
834002
CATEGORY TRUSTS (T}
EMAIL chspf@sail_rdcis.com
Phones 06512411088
5 IN300476 40008296 ERICSSON EMPLOYEES PROVIDENT FUND 510 0 AAAAEO143R
ERICSSON FORUM
DLF CYBERCITY
SECTOR 25A, GURGAON
HARYANA
122002
CATEGORY TRUSTS (T)
EMAIL ritu Jain@ericsson.com
Phones 91 124 2560808
6 IN300476 40027370 KUDREMUKH IRON ORE COMPANY EMPLOYEES PROVIDENT FUND TRUST 50 0 AAATKS514D
1| BLOCK
KORAMANGALA
BANGALORE
560034




7 IN300476

8 IN300476

9 IN300476

10 IN30D0476

11 IN300476

12 IN300476

CATEGORY TRUSTS (T)
EMAIL kiocepf@kioclitd.com
Phones 5531461 TO 5531470

40066634 POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LTD EMPLOYEES PROVIDENT FUND

URJANIDH!
1 BARAKHAMBA LANE
CONNAUGH PLACE
NEW DELHI
110001
CATEGORY TRUSTS (T}
EMAIL harmit_singh@pfcindia.com
Phories 011 23456146

40102502 CONCOR EMPLOYEES CONTRIBUTORY P F TRUST

CONCOR ECPF TRUST CONCOR BHAWAN
C 3 MATHURA ROAD OPP APOLLO
HOSPITAL
NEW DELHI
110076

CATEGORY TRUSTS (T}

EMAIL SRIZVI@CONCORINDIA.COM

40139825 THE KANGRA CO OPERATIVE BANKLTD

C/29 JANAKPURI COMMUNITY CENTRE
PANKHA ROAD
JANAKPURI
NEW DELH!
110058

CATEGORY OTHER INDIAN BANKS

Phones 5515969

40261580 WAPCOS EMPLOYEES CONTRIBUTORY PROVIDENT FUND

5TH FLOOR

KAILASH BUILDING

K GMARG

NEW DELHI

110001
CATEGORY TRUSTS (T}
EMAIL WAPCOSEPF@REDIFFMAIL.COM
Phones 011 23313131

40297646 TELECOMMUNICATION CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED EMPLOYEES PROVIDENT FUND TRUST

TCIL BHAWAN
GREATER KAILASH |
NEW DELH|
110019

CATEGORY TRUSTS (T)

Phones 6202229

40304616 KEC INTERNATIONAL LTD PROVINDENT FUND

SPENCER BUILDING
30 FORJETT STREET
NEAR BHATIA HOSPITAL
TARDEO MUMBAI MAHARASHTRA

0 AAATPE793K

0 AAATC3B24E

0 AAATTO361M

0 AAATWOO076A

0 AABTT1351L

0 AAATK5483H




13 IN300476

14 IN300476

15 IN300476

16 IN300476

17 IN300476

18 IN300476

400036
CATEGORY TRUSTS (T)

EMAIL manchekaraa@kecrpg.com
Phones 021 66406368
40326943 JK LAKSHMI CEMENT LIMITED COMPULSORY EMPLOYEES PROVIDENT FUND
NEHRU HOUSE
4 BAHADUR SHAH ZAFAR MARG
NEW DELH!
110002
CATEGORY TRUSTS (T)
EMAIL ANUJ AGARWAL@®IKMAIL.COM
Phones 23311112
40360936 ALCATEL LUCENT STAFF PROVIDENT FUND TRUST
PLOT NO 25 SECTOR 1B
PHASE IV
ELECTRONIC CITY
GURGAON
110001
CATEGORY TRUSTS (T}
EMAIL girdhari.lal.agrawal @alcatel.co.in
Phones 35124-6455050/57
40374152 BEL SCHOOL PROVIDENT FUND TRUST
JALAHALLI POST
BANGALORE
560013
CATEGORY TRUSTS (T}
EMAIL BEISCHDOL_U?MC@REDIFFMAILCOM
40472582 K SSR D | EMPLOYEES PROVIDENT FUND
THALAGHATTAPURA
BANGALORE
560062
CATEGORY TRUSTS (T)
Phones 8435221 EXT 223
40826687 OPGC LTD EPF TRUST
7TH FLOOR
FORTUNE TOWERS
CHANDRASEKHARPUR
BHUBANESWAR, ORISSA
751023
CATEGORY TRUSTS (T)
EMAIL opgcitdepftrust@opge.co.in
Phones 0674 - 2303758
40857242 T5SPDCL PENSION AND GRATUITY TRUST
D NO 6-1-50,APCPDCL CORPORATE OFFICE
3RD FLOOR
MINT COMPOUND
HYDERABAD
500063

CATEGORY  TRUSTS(T)

20

100

0 AAATIZEEOM

0 AAATA3196R

0 AABTB1403B

0 AABTK1115H

0 AAATO0638C

0 AAATAS333Q




19 IN300476

20 IN300476

21 IN300476

22 IN300476

23 IN300476

24 IN300A76

25 IN200812

EMAIL aotrust@tssouthernpower.com

Phones 23531027/040 23431036
41149122 C DAC EMPLOYEES PROVIDENT FUND

PUNE UNIVERSITY CAMPUS
PUNE
411007

CATEGORY TRUSTS (T)

EMAIL megha@cdac.in

Phones 0205694012/5694000/3

41506974 NOKIA SOLUTIONS AND NETWORKS EPF TRUST
L5,L6, GR FLR TO 6TH FLR, MANYATA
EMBASSY BUSINESS PARK, OUTER RING RD
HEBBAL, K R PURAM SECTION NAGWARA
BANGALORE, KARNATAKA
560045

CATEGORY  TRUSTS(T)

42134395 THE MISSION OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FOREIGN SERVICE NATIONAL STAFF PROVIDENT FUND
AMERICAN EMBASSY
CHANAKYA PURI
NEW DLEHI
110021
CATEGORY  TRUSTS(T)
EMAIL chatwalr@state.gov
Phones 2419 BETE
42574239 M N, DASTUR AND COMPANY LTD EMPLOYEES PROVIDENT FUND (A) FOR COVERED EMPLOYEES
P-17, MISSION
ROW EXTENSION
KOLKATA
700013
CATEGORY TRUSTS (T)
Phones 2225-5420-29/2225-0500
42840656 VISAKHAPATNAM STEEL PROJECT EMPLOYEES PROVIDENT FUND TRUST
PAY AND PF SECTIONS
BFHIND ED { WORKS ) BUILDINGS
VISAKHAPATNAM STEEL PLANT
VISAKHAPATNAM
530031
CATEGORY TRUSTS (T)
EMAIL tnvswamy@vizagsteel.com
Phones 0891-2518490/2518341
42896436 SOUTH BENGAL STATE TRANSPORT CORPORATION EMPLOYEES CONTRIBUTORY PROVIDENT FUND
DR. B C ROY AVENUE
DURGAPUR,DIST-BURDWAN
713201
CATEGORY TRUSTS (T)
EMAIL shstcac@gmail.com
Phones 0343-2557232
10000012 LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA
INVESTMENT DEPARTMENT

50

38

30

0 AAATC1239R

0 AAATS70460

0 AAATME618BE

0 AAATM3548F

0 AAATVISS93K

0 AADTSO001IN

D AAACLOS82H
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Phones 66590736
31 IN300870 10144208 BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR BOKARO STEEL EMPLOYEES PROVIDENT FUND
P.F. ACCOUNT OLD ADM. BLDG.,
SAIL, BOKARD STEEL PLANT
BOKARQ STEEL CITY
BOKARO
827001
CATEGORY TRUSTS (T)
Phones 06542- 240795
32 IN301127 16533603 QRIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE EMPLOYEES PENSION FUND
PLOTND S
SECTOR 32
INSTITUTIONAL AREA
GURGAON
122001
CATEGORY  TRUSTS(T)
EMAIL pension@obc.co.in
Phones 01244126301311
33 IN301151 21349409 BERGER PAINTS PROVIDENT FUND (COVERED)
BERGER PAINTS INDIA LTD
BERGER HOUSE
129 PARK STREET
KOLKATA
700017
CATEGORY  TRUSTS(T)
EMAIL debojyotimazumder@bergerindia.com
Phones 033 22299724/28
34 IN301151 24336264 SITARAM JINDAL FOUNDATION
JINDAL NAGAR
TUMKUR ROAD
BANGALORE
560073
CATEGORY TRUSTS(T)
EMAIL rmittal@]jindalaluminium.com
Phones 08023717777
35 IN301151 25375858 EDAC ENGINEERING LTD PROVIDENT FUND
SPIC HOUSE 88 MOUNT GUINDY
CHENNAI
600032
CATEGORY TRUSTS (T)
EMAIL splcjel@spicjel.com
Phones 91-44-22301941

36 IN301250 28504414 NATIONAL INSURANCE CO LTD EMPLOYEES PROVIDENTFUND

CATEGORY

NATIONAL INSURANCE BUILDING
8INDIA EXCHANGE PLACE

7TH FLOOR

KOLKATA

700001

TRUSTS (T}

100

250

206

0 AAHFMB342G

0 AAATOOGS8E

0 AAATB2372E

0 AAATS3638N

0 AADTS7376Q

0 AAATN1712A




Phones 22485505

37 IN301250 28505193 NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY EMPLOYEES PENSION FUND 50 0 AAATN2426FP
ROYAL INSURANCE BUILDING
2ND FLOOR
S NETAJI SUBHAS ROAD
KOLKATA
700001
CATEGORY TRUSTS (T)
EMAIL arupk.mondal@nic.co.in
Phones 033 22482854
38 IN3D1321 10325561 THE KALUPUR COM.CO.BANK 140 D AAAATI360R

KALUPUR BANK BHAVAN, NEAR INCOME
TAX CIRCLE, ASHRAM ROAD,

AHMEDABAD
380014
CATEGORY OTHER INDIAN BANKS
Phones 7545205, 7546069
39 IN301516 10100849 FACT EMPLOYEES PROVIDENT FUND UDYOGAMANDAL 20 0 AAAAT2921)
FACT
HEAD OFFICE
UDYOGAMANDAL
683501
CATEGORY TRUSTS (T)
Phones 2553537
40 IN301524 30040417 SHRIRAM LIFE INSURANCE CO LTD - POLICY HOLDERS FUND 50 0 AAIC51033P
Standard Chartered Bank, CRESCENZO
Securities Services, 3rd Floor
C-38/39 G-Block, BKC, Bandra (East)
Mumbai India
400051
CATEGORY INDIAN CORPORATE BODIES {OTHER THAN GROUP COMPANIES)
EMAIL CA.Team@sc.com
Phones +91 22 61158728/67350161
41 IN301524 30040644 SHRIRAM LIFE INSURANCE CO LTD POLICY HOLDERS NON PARTICIPATING 50 0 AAICS1033P

Standard Chartered Bank, CRESCENZO
Securities Services, 3rd Floor

C-38/39 G-Block, BKC, Bandra (East)
Mumbai india
400051
CATEGORY INDIAN CORPORATE BODIES (OTHER THAN GROUP COMPANIES})
EMAIL CA.Team@sc.com ¥
Phones +01 22 61158728/67350161
42 IN301549 16240202 ION EXCHANGE (INDIA) LIMITED'S PROVIDENT INSTITUTION 4 0 AAATIOT29E

C/0 10N EXCHANGE (INDIA) LIMITED
TIECICON HOUSE DR E MCSES ROAD
MAHALAXMI
MUMBAL
400011

CATEGORY TRUSTS (T)




EMAIL nitin.sant@ionexchange.co.in

Phones 022 4939520/23/25
43 IN301549 16995286 TRUSTEES OF COROMANDEL FERTILISERS LIMITED PROVIDENT FUND NOI 20 0 AABTT3483D
€/0 COROMANDEL FERTILISERS LIMITED
1-2-10 5 P ROAD
SECUNDERABAD
500003
CATEGORY TRUSTS (T)
Phones 040 7842034
44 IN301549 17018680 BHARATIYA RESERVE BANK NOTE MUDRAN PVT LTD EMPLOYEES PROVIDENT FUND TRUST 17 0 AAATB2815]
PLOT NO 3 AND 4| STAGE
| PHASE BTM LAYOUT
BANNERGHATTA RODAD
BANGALORE
560029
CATEGORY TRUSTS (T)
EMAIL pftrust@brbnmpl.co.in
45 IN301549 17336267 BHEL EMPLOYEES PROVIDENT FUND 50 0 AAATB2899Q
P B NO 2606 MYSORE ROAD
BANGALORE
560026
CATEGORY TRUSTS (T)
EMAIL pfbir@bhel.in
Phones 080 26998307
46 IN301549 17351153 NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED EMPLOYEES GRATUITY FUND 70 0 AAATNITI7F
EVEREST HOUSE
46 C JAWAHARLAL NEHRU ROAD
KOLKATA
700071
CATEGORY TRUSTS (T)
Phones 288 2651/52/54
47 IN301549 17510814 MANAGEMENT DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTE PROVIDENT FUND TRUST 13 0 AABTMS786C

MEHRAULI ROAD
SUKHRALI , GURGAON

( HARYANA )
122001
CATEGORY TRUSTS (T)
48 IN301549 18451670 M N DASTUR AND COMPANY LTD EMPLOYEES GRATUITYFUND 10 0 AAATM3SE2F
P - 17, MISSION ROW EXTENSION
KOLKATA
700013
CATEGORY TRUSTS (T)
Phones 22255420-29/22250500-09
49 IN301549 18545475 HINDUSTAN SUGAR MILLS LIMITED PROVIDENT FUND INSTITUTION 39 D AAATT06GN
8- 10, SECTOR-3
NOIDA(U.P.)
201301
CATEGORY TRUSTS (T)
EMAIL omkarsingh@bajajhindusthan.com



50 IN301549 18850714 HUGHES COMMUNICATIONS INDIA LIMITED EMPLOYEESPROVIDENT FUND TRUST 3 0 AAATH2914A
PLOT NO - 1, SECTOR - 18,

ELECTRONIC CITY
GURGAON
110016
CATEGORY TRUSTS (T)
Phones 091-124 - 5102500
51 IN301549 32742392 HINDUSTAN STEEL LTD CENTRAL PURCHASE ORGANISATION SALES AND TRANSPORT CALCUTTA PROVIDE 17 D AAATHST72Q
ISPAT BHAWAN
40, | L NEHRU ROAD
KOLKATA
700071
CATEGORY TRUSTS (T)
EMAIL skmondal@sail-steel.com
Phones 03322883951
52 IN301549 54101622 BRAKES INDIA LIMITED STAFF PROVIDENT FUND 15 0 AAATB9216H
C/O BRAKES INDIA PRIVATE UMITED
PADI
NEAR LUCAS TVS
CHENNAI
600050
CATEGORY TRUSTS (T)
EMAIL swaminathan.ravichandran@brakesindia.co.in
Phones 04426526758
£3 IN302603 10004767 SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA EMPLOYEES' PROVIDENT FUND 100 0 AAETS6463M
SEBI BHAVAN

PLOT NO C4-A G BLOCK
BANDRA-KURLA COMPLEX
BANDRA(EAST) MUMBAI

400051
CATEGORY TRUSTS (T}
Phones 264490000
54 IN303270 10551498 PFC SUPERANNUATION MEDICAL FUND 3 0 AACTPS599F

1 BARAXHAMBA LANE
CONNAUGHT PLACE
NEW DELHI
110001

CATEGORY TRUSTS (T}

EMAIL SHELLY_VERMA@PFCINDIA.COM

Phones 01123456826
Totals —-->>> 7496 6




Sr_NO DP_ID

1 12047200

Client_ID
03357956
CATEGORY
EMAIL

Phones

Totals ---->>>

THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED - ISIN INEO6GZ08015

LIST OF HOLDERS IN CDSL AS ON 31/07/2019
Name/Address

CIPET EMPLOYEES PROVIDENT FUND TRUST
CIPET HEAD OFFICE GUINDY

CHENNAI 600032

OTHERS

socialsecuritycipet@gmail.com

9445567356

Holding Holding (Pledge)

4

PAN No.

0 AABTC61118




